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November 25, 2015 

 
               ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE   
 

RFQ # 7550044 
 

TITLE: Elevator Maintenance & Repairs, URI 
 

Closing Date and Time: 12/4/15 at 11:30 AM 
 

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (1), (4) pages, including this cover sheet. 
 
 

Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications 
 

 
 

Questions and Answers received for this Solicitation: 
 

1. Would you please provide the bid results of the last bid for elevator service at URI? 

A: This information can be found on the Division of Purchases website under Solicitation Opportunities for 
Awarded bids; the previous bid is # 7457875. 

2. Who is the contact at URI for questions pertaining to the scope of work and equipment? 

A: All questions must be submitted to the buyer indicated on this bid. The contact person for URI will be 
provided to the vendor once an award is made. 
 

3. Is there a more comprehensive list available of elevator equipment? (i.e. type of equipment, 
hydraulic or traction, addresses of specific elevator equipment, state inspection dates, etc.). 

A: Additional information is attached.  The bid is also amended to now include the requirement for the 
awarded vendor(s) to maintain this list for the University and to also include the last inspection date. 
Reports will be provided to the University annually and as requested. 
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4. Bid Bond – Page 1of 3 of the Invitation to Bid states that a Bid Bond is not required. Page 5 of the 
Division of Purchases Instructions to Bidders Public Work Services states that a 5% bid bond is 
required. Please clarify if a bid bond is required or not. 

A: NO Bid Bond is required for this bid. 
 

5. Extent of Coverage – Page 1 of Attachment A under Extent of Coverage States that “a minimum 
of 2 hours of maintenance per month per unit is required…..” The previous bid changed the 2 hour 
requirement to only 1 hour per month. Will 2 hours per month per unit be required under the new 
contract? 

 
A: The specifications are to remain as stated at 2 hours per month. 
 
 
Also please note: 
 
DUE TO LENGTH OF BID AND TIME CONSTRAINTS, THE STATE WILL ONLY ACKNOWLEDGE 
RECEIPT AND READ THE NAMES OF VENDORS SUBMITTING PROPOSALS. NO 
EXAMINATION OF DOCUMENTS OR PRESENTATION OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN 
PROPOSALS WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE AT THE BID OPENING; HOWEVER, INSTRUCTIONS 
TO OBTAIN THE TABULATION OR SUMMARY OF BID RESPONSES WILL BE MADE 
AVAILABLE AT THE RI DIVISION OF PURCHASES WEBSITE AT WWW.PURCHASING.RI.GOV 
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